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DUKE POWER GOMPANY
P.O. HOx 33180

CytAHLOTTE, N.C. 28242
HALH. TUCKER TELEPHONE,

vue ennessen, (704) 373-4531
November 26, 1984==.- -

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414

Dear Mr. Denton:

Mr. T. M. Novak's letter of November 15, 1984 transmitted a preliminary draft
copy of the proposed low power license for Catawba Unit 1. The following
comments were identified and have been discussed with the project manager.

1. LC(5) - Suggest rewording as follows:
... dated March 9, 1983 and subsequent revisions 1 through 6, ...

2. LC(10) - Reference should be to Section 13.1.2.3. Also, the requirement
for training the advisors and certifying to the hRC the names of the
advisors (last 2 sentences at the bottom of page 6) has beendone and was
addressed in my letter dated August 31, 1984.

3. LC(12)(b) - The Emergency Operations Facility is fully functional as
evidenced by the drill performed in February 1984.

4. LC(14) - References should be -(Section 6.2.5 and Appendix C, SER;
Section 6.2.5, SSER #2, SSER #3, SSER #4)

5. LC(16) - Delete reference to SSER #3. Revise fourth line as follows:
... analyses presented in the FSAR js the most severe case...

6. LC(17)(a)(V) - The referenced analysis will be performed for the limiting
break not a spectrum of breaks, in accordance with previous discussions
with the Staff.

7. LC(18) - The references should be -(Section 5.'4.4, SER, SSER #2, Section
15.4.4,SSER#3)

8. LC(20) - This item should be deleted based on my letter of November 21, 1984.

9. LC(23) - The references should be -(Section 13.3, SER, SSER #1, SSER #2,
SSER#3)
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Mr.- Harold R. Denton, Director.
November.26, 1984

'

Page Two,

Very truly yours,

h .e <_
/
Hal' B. Tucker

ROS: sib

-Mr. James P._0'Reilly' , Regional Administratorcc:,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900.

Atlanta, Georgia. 30323

NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

'
Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
P. O. Box 12097
Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Palmetto Alliance
21351 Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29205

1

Mr.-Jesse L. Riley
.

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place
Charlotte, North Carolina 28207
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